Exhibit 3

RFP No. 603083-13

Contract for Long Term Disability Insurance
DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP/PRINCIPALS
EXHIBIT 2

QUESTIONAIRE

1.
VENDOR QUESTIONS AND REQUIREMENTS

A. Customer Service/Quality Assurance

1)
Does your organization have a customer service department?  If so, how many employees will be dedicated to the Clark County & Affiliated Entities account? 

2)
Please acknowledge whether or not your organization will provide a toll free customer service line dedicated to the account.
3)
Please provide your organizations customer service hours of operation.

4)
Please describe your organizations complaint escalation process.

5)
Does your organization maintain a website?  If so, please describe the services that will be available to Clark County Nevada & Affiliated Entities covered participants through the website.
B. CLAIMS PROCESSING

1)
Describe your company’s claim processing procedure.
a) 
What is the average time frame to evaluate and make a final determination of a long term disability claim?
b)
 How are the claimants notified of receipt of the claim?
c)
 How are the claimants notified of the need for additional information?
d) 
When a final determination is made, how is the claimants and group notified?
e) 
Once the claim is approved, what method of claim payment is available?
C. Account Management

1)
Clark County requires that your organization assign a dedicated account manager(s) to meet with Clark County Nevada & Affiliated Entities’ staff on a regular basis to discuss performance, address administration issues and review reports.  Please confirm that your organization agrees  to this.

2)
Please describe their experience related to this type of service.

D. Policy PROVISIONS

1)
Please provide a copy of the following in your proposal for each product line listed in this RFP. 

a) Certificate of coverage

b) Policy book

c) List of Exclusions  - Highlight those exclusions not currently included in the current LTD Plan

d) List those enhancements offered by your organization that are unique and set you apart from your competitors.

e) Continuity of Coverage – Explain how your organization will provide continuity of coverage.

f) Plan Provisions (to include eligibility, termination, conversion provisions, etc.).

g) Claim filing and payment process (to include the turn around time for processing of  LTD claims)

h) Will your company extend coverage to employees not actively at work on the date coverage becomes effective?

(1) If a member is not actively at work as of the effective date of your coverage, and the prior carrier denies the long term disability claim due to clerical error (non timely filing for disability) will your company honor the long term disability insurance claim for that employee, for loss that occurs after the effective date of your coverage?

i) Will your company accept all currently enrolled employees and retirees at their current level of coverage, without re-enrollment requirements? 

2)
List all deviations from the current coverage level.  Possible points for no deviations from the RFP and Scope of Services or for deviations that offer increased benefits.

E. Accounting/Enrollment Procedure

1)
Please describe your organization’s communication policy and procedure, to include communications between the vendor, and Clark County. Please provide a plan of operation (to include a list of those to be notified and a list of necessary verbal and written communications) in order of precedence, for the following:  

a) Notification of rate increases

b) Changes in policy provisions.  

Please provide examples of all written communications in your proposal.

2)
Please describe your organization’s premium renewal process and timing.  

3)
Will your organization customize standard claim forms to accommodate the preferences of Clark County Nevada & Affiliated Entities?  Please submit an example of the claim forms you currently use.

4)
Clark County Risk Management will self report monthly premium?  Please confirm that your organization agrees with this practice.

5)
Clark County Risk Management will not pay any late penalties and/or interest on amounts due.  Please confirm that your organization agrees. 
F. Reporting Requirements
1)
Please describe and list all standard reports and provide examples of each.

2)
Are your reports available on-line and/or via web access?  

3)
Will your organization provide quarterly utilization reports addressing claims experience, customer service issues, etc., to Clark County Risk Management?   Please confirm that this service will be provided at no additional cost to Clark County Risk Management.

G. Disaster Recovery Plan
1)
Your organization is required to submit with the proposal a disaster recovery plan in the event of a major disaster that disables most or all of your processing capabilities for Clark County Nevada & Affiliated Entities.  A major disaster includes, but is not limited to:

a) A hardware system failure/collapse
b) A software system failure/collapse
c) Any natural disaster or ACT of GOD
d) Total loss of electrical/backup power

2)
Please explain the anticipated time frames to restore normal operations once the disaster situation has been resolved.

3)
How often is your disaster recovery plan reviewed and/or updated?

4)
Describe in detail how the plan will be customized to meet the needs of Clark County Nevada & Affiliated Entities

5)
Please provide with your proposal, your plan for regularly scheduled backups for Clark County Nevada & Affiliated Entities data for the day-to-day computer-related processing operations and where the backups will be stored.  

H. PRIVACY and SECURITY

1)
Does your organization certify that it is in full compliance with HIPAA's administrative simplification standards relating to electronic data interchange (EDI)?    

2)
Please provide a copy of your organization’s HIPAA privacy procedures and any certification you have with respect to HIPAA compliance.
3)
Does your organization certify that it is in full compliance with HIPAA regulation protecting the privacy of individually identifiable health information (Privacy Rule)? 
4)
Confirm that your organization agrees to provide Clark County Nevada & Affiliated Entities’ actuary/consultant vendor access to protected health information under the employer's health plan if the consulting vendor executes a business associate agreement with Clark County Nevada.

5). 
Clark County requires all its vendors to sign a Business Associates Agreement,  please confirm that your organization agrees to the provisions in Clark County’s Business Associates Agreement and will return the executed document to the Clark County Purchasing Department within the stated timelines upon issuance.
I. Electronic Data Interchange (EDI)
1).
All exchange of Clark County Nevada & Affiliated Entities electronic formatted data and data exchange between Clark County Nevada and vendors shall be approved in advance by Clark County Nevada’s Information Technology Officer (IT).  Please confirm your ability to comply with this requirement.
2).
All data is the property of Clark County Nevada. Data cannot be shared, distributed, or used outside contract specification without permission from Clark County Nevada.  All data must be made available upon Clark County Nevada’s request.  Please confirm your ability to comply with this requirement.
2.
COMPANY BACKGROUND AND REFERENCES

A. PRIMARY VENDOR INFORMATION
1.
Number of Years experience with writing, underwriting and servicing group long term disability insurance?

2.
Number of Years experience with writing, underwriting and servicing Public Employer’s group long term disability insurance?

3.
Number of groups having a minimum of 3,000 covered employees within your current book of business?

4.
What is the average number of employees currently provided by each Group Long Term Disability Invariance Policy?

5.
Vendors must provide a company profile.  Information provided shall include


Company ownership (sole proprietor, partnership, etc). 

a) Incorporated companies must identify the state in which the company is incorporated and the date of incorporation.  Please be advised, pursuant to NRS §80.010, incorporated companies must register with the State of  Nevada, Secretary of State’s Office as a foreign corporation before a contract can be executed between Clark County Nevada and the awarded vendor, unless specifically exempted by NRS §80.015.

b) The selected vendor, prior to doing business in the Clark County Nevada, must be appropriately licensed by the Department of Taxation, in accordance with NRS §360.780.

6.
Disclosure of any alleged significant prior or ongoing contract failures, contract breaches, any civil or criminal litigation or investigation pending which involves the vendor or in which the vendor has been judged guilty or liable with Clark County Nevada & Affiliated entities. 

7.
Location(s) of the company offices and location of the office that will provide the services described in this RFP.

8.
Number of employees both locally and nationally.

9.
Location(s) from which employees will be assigned.

10.
Name, address and telephone number of the vendor’s point of contact for a contract resulting from this RFP.

11.
Company background/history and why vendor is qualified to provide the services described in this RFP.

12.
Length of time vendor has been providing services described in this RFP to the public and/or private sector.  Please provide a brief description.

13.
Has the vendor ever been engaged under contract by any Clark County agency?

[  ] Yes   [  ] No If “Yes,” specify when, for what duties, and for which agency.

14.
Is the vendor or any of the vendor’s employees employed by Clark County Nevada & Affiliated Entities,  or by any other government?

[  ] Yes   [  ] No If “Yes,” is that employee planning to render services while on annual leave, compensatory time, sick leave, or on his own time?

15.
Resumes for key staff to be responsible for performance of any contract resulting from this RFP.

16.
Provide the following financial information requested below. 

a) Dun and Bradstreet number 

b) Federal Tax Identification Number

c) The last two - (2) years and current year interim:

Profit and Loss Statement 

Balance Statement
d) Please provide a copy of your organizations A.M. Best rating over the past 3 years.
B.
REFERENCES

Please complete the information listed below for the references of groups currently insured for Long Term Disability coverage. The Purchasing Division may contact any or all business referenced for validation of information submitted.

1.
Client name;
2.
Number of covered lives;

3.
Contact Name;

4.
Address/telephone number;

5. 
Effective Date of LTD coverage with your company.

C.
SUBCONTRACTOR INFORMATION

1.
Does this proposal include the use of subcontractors?

Yes ______    No ______
Unknown ______

If “Yes”, vendor must:

a)
Identify specific subcontractors and the specific requirements of this RFP for which each proposed subcontractor will perform services.

b)
Provide the same information for any proposed subcontractors as requested in the Primary Vendor Information section.

c)
References as specified above must be provided for any proposed subcontractors.

d)
The State may require that the awarded vendor provide proof of payment to any subcontractors used for this project.  Proposals should include a plan by which, at the State’s request, the State will be notified of such payments.

e)
Primary vendor shall not allow any subcontractor to commence work until all insurance required of the subcontractor is provided to the using agency.

f)
Primary vendor must notify the using agency of the intended use of any subcontractors not identified within their response and receive agency approval prior to subcontractor commencing work. 

3.
COST

PROPOSER shall identify the Monthly Employee Long Term Disability Insurance Premiums in the table below for the period of performance from January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014 (initial period). PROPOSER shall also identify the following information: 1) PROPOSER shall identify if they are able to provide a rate guarantee and for how many years; 2) PROPOSER shall identify a not to exceed percentage rate increase over the initial period for each subsequent year thereafter or after the rate guarantee period; and 3) PROPOSER shall identify the methodology used to determine how rate adjustment will be accessed.  
	MONTHLY EMPLOYEE LONG TERM DISABILITY INSURANCE  PREMIUM

 __________________________________ rate per Management Employee

__________________________________ rate per  Non-management  Employee

__________________________________ rate per DAIA  employee

__________________________________ rate per Park Police employee

__________________________________ rate per Southern Nevada Health District employee




4.
PAYMENT 
a. Clark County Risk Management will process payment by the 25th of each month and no interest and/or penalties shall be assessed for late payments.
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